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Pamela Cole

From: Pamela Cole

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 10:56 AM

To: Greg Wilson

Cc: Scott Martin

Subject: RE: Brush College PLA

The City Surveyor has reviewed the information and agrees that all elements of the PLA were completed in 2001, and as 

such the lands described in Document 2018-014718 appear to be lawfully established.   

 

Thanks! 

 

 

Pamela Cole 

Planner II 

City of Salem | Community Development Department 

555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem OR  97301 

pcole@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2309 

Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 

 

 

 

From: Greg Wilson <Greg@barkerwilson.com>  

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 4:44 PM 

To: Pamela Cole <PCole@cityofsalem.net> 

Subject: Brush College PLA 

 

Here is the survey I mentioned. 

 

 

Greg Wilson, President 

 
3657 Kashmir Way S.E. 
Salem, OR 97317 
p. (503)588-8800 
f. (503)363-2469 
c. (503)930-7595 
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Pamela Cole

From: Blake Whelchel

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 10:39 AM

To: Pamela Cole

Cc: Paul Kowalczyk

Subject: FW: Brush College PLA (Correction)

Pamela, 

 

Paul and I have reviewed the new information submitted by Greg. We believe all elements of the PLA were completed in 

2001 and as such the lands described in Document 2018-014718 appear to be lawfully established.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

Blake L. Whelchel, PLS 

Deputy City Surveyor 

City of Salem | Public Works Department 

555 Liberty St SE, Suite 325, Salem  OR  97301-3515 

BWhelchel@cityofsalem.net  

Office: 503-588-6211 ext. 7745 

Cell: 503-930-1776 

 

 

From: Blake Whelchel  

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 10:36 AM 

To: Pamela Cole <PCole@cityofsalem.net> 

Cc: Paul Kowalczyk <pkowalczyk@cityofsalem.net> 

Subject: RE: Brush College PLA 

 

Pamela, 

 

Paul and I have reviewed the new information submitted by Greg. We believe all elements of the PLA were completed in 

2001 and as such the lands described in Document 2008-014718 appear to be lawfully established.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

Blake L. Whelchel, PLS 

Deputy City Surveyor 

City of Salem | Public Works Department 

555 Liberty St SE, Suite 325, Salem  OR  97301-3515 

BWhelchel@cityofsalem.net  

Office: 503-588-6211 ext. 7745 

Cell: 503-930-1776 

 

 

 

From: Pamela Cole <PCole@cityofsalem.net>  

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 5:14 PM 

To: Blake Whelchel <BWhelchel@cityofsalem.net> 
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Cc: greg@barkerwilson.com (greg@barkerwilson.com) <greg@barkerwilson.com> 

Subject: FW: Brush College PLA 

 

Blake, 

 

Greg Wilson and I talked this afternoon. He found the attached survey, which corresponds to the City’s tentative 

approval for LLA00-39, also attached.  I had not found this case because it was associated with 1452 Brush College Road 

NW, which is currently 073W09CD00807.  

 

I hope that this will resolve the question of the unlawfully established boundary for current 073W09CD00900 (2501 

Wallace Road NW), provided that the appropriate deeds were recorded. 

 

The survey indicates adjusted tax lots 500 (Diocese), 804, and 900. The Polk County Assessor map currently indicates 

three separate tax lots (073W09CD00813, 073W09CD00901, 073W09CD00500) within the boundary of the adjusted tax 

lot 500 that would have resulted from the LLA. 

 

Please review and comment. 

 

Thanks. 

 

 

 

Pamela Cole 

Planner II 

City of Salem | Community Development Department 

555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem OR  97301 

pcole@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2309 

Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

From: Greg Wilson <Greg@barkerwilson.com>  

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 4:44 PM 

To: Pamela Cole <PCole@cityofsalem.net> 

Subject: Brush College PLA 

 

Here is the survey I mentioned. 

 

 

Greg Wilson, President 

 
3657 Kashmir Way S.E. 
Salem, OR 97317 
p. (503)588-8800 
f. (503)363-2469 
c. (503)930-7595 
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Pamela Cole

From: Pamela Cole

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 10:22 AM

To: Lisa Anderson-Ogilvie; Olivia Dias

Subject: SPR-ADJ21-25 2499 Wallace Road NW.

Attachments: CS14178.pdf; LLA 00-39 1452 BRUSH COLLEGE RD NW.pdf

Greg Wilson found a Polk County survey for a City LLA00-39. If the PLA deeds were recorded, this would eliminate their 

need for a VUL for the unlawful lot.  

 

I also received the 120-day extension to June 2, 2022 so they can redesign the project with the required streets. 

 

 

-Pamela | 503-540-2309 

 

 

 

From: Pamela Cole  

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 5:14 PM 

To: Blake Whelchel <BWhelchel@cityofsalem.net> 

Cc: greg@barkerwilson.com (greg@barkerwilson.com) <greg@barkerwilson.com> 

Subject: FW: Brush College PLA 

 

Blake, 

 

Greg Wilson and I talked this afternoon. He found the attached survey, which corresponds to the City’s tentative 

approval for LLA00-39, also attached.  I had not found this case because it was associated with 1452 Brush College Road 

NW, which is currently 073W09CD00807.  

 

I hope that this will resolve the question of the unlawfully established boundary for current 073W09CD00900 (2501 

Wallace Road NW), provided that the appropriate deeds were recorded. 

 

The survey indicates adjusted tax lots 500 (Diocese), 804, and 900. The Polk County Assessor map currently indicates 

three separate tax lots (073W09CD00813, 073W09CD00901, 073W09CD00500) within the boundary of the adjusted tax 

lot 500 that would have resulted from the LLA. 

 

Please review and comment. 

 

Thanks. 

 

 

 

Pamela Cole 

Planner II 

City of Salem | Community Development Department 

555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem OR  97301 

pcole@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2309 

Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
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From: Greg Wilson <Greg@barkerwilson.com>  

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 4:44 PM 

To: Pamela Cole <PCole@cityofsalem.net> 

Subject: Brush College PLA 

 

Here is the survey I mentioned. 

 

 

Greg Wilson, President 

 
3657 Kashmir Way S.E. 
Salem, OR 97317 
p. (503)588-8800 
f. (503)363-2469 
c. (503)930-7595 
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Pamela Cole

From: Pamela Cole

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 5:14 PM

To: Blake Whelchel

Cc: greg@barkerwilson.com (greg@barkerwilson.com)

Subject: FW: Brush College PLA

Attachments: CS14178.pdf; LLA 00-39 1452 BRUSH COLLEGE RD NW.pdf

Blake, 

 

Greg Wilson and I talked this afternoon. He found the attached survey, which corresponds to the City’s tentative 

approval for LLA00-39, also attached.  I had not found this case because it was associated with 1452 Brush College Road 

NW, which is currently 073W09CD00807.  

 

I hope that this will resolve the question of the unlawfully established boundary for current 073W09CD00900 (2501 

Wallace Road NW), provided that the appropriate deeds were recorded. 

 

The survey indicates adjusted tax lots 500 (Diocese), 804, and 900. The Polk County Assessor map currently indicates 

three separate tax lots (073W09CD00813, 073W09CD00901, 073W09CD00500) within the boundary of the adjusted tax 

lot 500 that would have resulted from the LLA. 

 

Please review and comment. 

 

Thanks. 

 

 

 

Pamela Cole 

Planner II 

City of Salem | Community Development Department 

555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem OR  97301 

pcole@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2309 

Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

From: Greg Wilson <Greg@barkerwilson.com>  

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 4:44 PM 

To: Pamela Cole <PCole@cityofsalem.net> 

Subject: Brush College PLA 

 

Here is the survey I mentioned. 
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Greg Wilson, President 

 
3657 Kashmir Way S.E. 
Salem, OR 97317 
p. (503)588-8800 
f. (503)363-2469 
c. (503)930-7595 
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Pamela Cole

From: Greg Wilson <Greg@barkerwilson.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 4:44 PM

To: Pamela Cole

Subject: Brush College PLA

Attachments: CS14178.pdf

Here is the survey I mentioned. 

 

 

Greg Wilson, President 

 
3657 Kashmir Way S.E. 
Salem, OR 97317 
p. (503)588-8800 
f. (503)363-2469 
c. (503)930-7595 
 

 


